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s Medical Center ( 5901 East Seventh Street ’
Long Beach CA 90822

Veterans
Administration ST
Pjarch 6, 1985 In Reply Refer To: 600/ 152
Nuclear Regulatory Commission RE: License No. 0#-00689-07
Region V

1450 Maria Lane
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

SUBJ: Demolition of 0ld Research Buildings

1. Present plans call for our moving all licensed research activities from
the old research buildings into the New Research Building in late April and
demolition of the old buildings in June.

2. Please send us written guidelines setting forth whet is expected of us
from the standpoint of NRC in vacating and demolishing the old research
structures and preparing the site for new non-controlled buildings.
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KARL F. SWINGLE, Ph.D.,

cc: Radiation Safety Committee (115)
Safety Manager (138E)
ACOS/QA (152)
Director of Nuclear Medicine (115)
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